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Sundin, Steven C.

From: Ali Taysi <ali@avtplanning.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Sundin, Steven C.; Bell, Kathy M.

Subject: The Woods at Viewcrest RFI Response - 2nd Extension Request

Hi Steve, 

 

I am writing in regards to the RFI issued on April 28th, 2022 for The Woods at Viewcrest project application (lead permit 

SUB2022-0011).  Previously, I requested and was granted a 60 day extension on this RFI response period pursuant to 

BMC 21.10.080.   That 60 day window of time is set to expire on October 25th, 2022.  We have been working diligently 

to update the reports and plans for the project, and prepare a written response to the RFI questions.   Unfortunately, we 

have had several design team members, who, for various reasons, have been unable to complete their updates at this 

time.  We anticipate having these final updates complete next week but in the interest of not being rushed we would 

like to request an additional 30 day extension on our response time, so that we can provide a complete and thorough 

response to the RFI.  This 30 day extension would result in a total of 90 days of extension time on the RFI.    Thank you 

for your consideration of this extension request.  Let me know what you decide at your earliest convenience so we can 

plan accordingly. 

 

Ali 

--  

 

 

Ali Taysi  

Principal 
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